>
GPO,

Federal Register/Vol. 87, No. 136/Monday, July 18, 2022/ Notices

42743

John Day-Snake RAC

Kaitlyn Webb, Public Affairs Officer,
BLM Prineville District Office, 3050 NE
3rd Street, Prineville, OR 97754; phone:
(541) 460—8781; email: kwebb@blm.gov.

Steens Mountain Advisory Council

Tara Thissell, Public Affairs
Specialist, BLM Burns District Office,
28910 Hwy. 20 West, Hines, OR 97738;
phone: (541) 573—4519; email: tthissell@
blm.gov.

(Authority: 43 CFR 1784.4-1)

Donald ManuszewskKi,

Deputy State Director, Communications.
[FR Doc. 2022-15212 Filed 7-15-22; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-33-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[LLAZP02000.L17110000.PM0000
LXTRJBHTO0000]

Notice of Temporary Closure on Public
Lands in Maricopa County, AZ

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice of temporary closure.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
closure to all public use and entry is in
effect on certain public lands
administered by the Lower Sonoran
Field Office, to provide for public health
and safety during the construction of the
Estrella-Wayside Recreation Area.

DATES: The temporary closure will be in
effect for two years from 12:01 a.m.,
August 17, 2022, or until the completion
of construction, whichever is sooner.

ADDRESSES: The BLM will post closure
signs at main entry points to this area.
This closure order will be posted in the
Lower Sonoran Field Office. Maps of the
affected area and other documents
associated with this closure are
available at the Lower Sonoran Field
Office, 21605 North 7th Avenue,
Phoenix, AZ 85027 and online at
https://eplanning.blm.gov/eplanning-ui/
project/2003950/510.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Katie White Bull, Sonoran Desert
National Monument Manager, Lower
Sonoran Field Office, 21605 North 7th
Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85027, by phone
at (623) 580-5500, or by email at
kwhitebull@blm.gov. Individuals in the
United States who are deaf, deafblind,
hard of hearing, or have a speech
disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or
TeleBraille) to access
telecommunications relay services.
Individuals outside the United States

should use the relay services offered
within their country to make
international calls to the point-of-
contact in the United States.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
closure affects public lands in the
Estrella-Wayside Recreation Area,
within the Juan Bautista de Anza
Recreation Management Zone of the
Sonoran Desert National Monument in
Maricopa County, Arizona. The legal
description of the affected public lands
is:

Estrella-Wayside Recreation Area

Gila & Salt River Meridian, Arizona
T.4S,R.2W,
Sec. 26, WY2SW1/4,

Sec. 27, Lots 1 and 8, NEV4aSEV4,

Sec. 34, SWVa, S1/2SW1a,

Sec. 35, NWvia, EVaSWVa, SWYaSW;
T.5S,R.2W,

Sec. 2, Lots 3 and 4, SY2NWVa, SWls,

Sec. 3, SEVaSWYVa, SV2SEYa,

Sec. 10, NVaNEVa, NEVaNW7Va,

Sec. 11, SWVaNEVa, NWVia, NV2SEV4,

Sec. 12, Wv2SWa, SEVaSWVa,

The area described contains 1,655.09
acres.

The closure is necessary to protect
public health and address safety risks
during the construction of Estrella-
Wayside Recreation Area facilities and
infrastructure. The construction of the
Estrella-Wayside Recreation Area is in
conformance with the Sonoran Desert
National Monument Record of Decision
and Approved Resource Management
Plan (2012) and implements
components of the Juan Bautista de
Anza Recreation Management Zone,
Recreation Plan Final Environmental
Assessment (DOI-BLM—-AZ-P040-
2015-0002—-EA; https://eplanning.
blm.gov/eplanning-ui/project/44347/
510) and Decision Record. A
Determination of NEPA Adequacy
(DNA) for implementation of the Anza
RMZ Recreation area was signed on
December 9, 2020 (DOI-BLM-AZ—
P040-2021-0001-DNA; https://
eplanning.blm.gov/eplanning-ui/
project/2003950/510). Under the
authority of Section 303(a) of the
Federal Land Policy and Management
Act of 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1733(a)), 43 CFR
8360.0-7, and 43 CFR 8364.1, the BLM
will enforce the following closure
within the Estrella-Wayside Recreation
Area.

Closure: The Estrella-Wayside
Recreation Area is temporarily closed to
all public use and entry.

Exemptions: The temporary closures
do not apply to Federal, State, and local
officers and employees in the
performance of their official duties;
members of organized rescue or
firefighting forces in the performance of

their official duties; and persons with
written authorization from the BLM.

Enforcement: Any person who
violates the temporary closures may be
tried before a United States magistrate
and fined in accordance with 18 U.S.C.
3571, imprisoned no more than 12
months under 43 U.S.C. 1733(a) and 43
CFR 8360.0-7, or both. In accordance
with 43 CFR 8365.1-7, State or local
officials may also impose penalties for
violations of Arizona law.

Effect of Closure: The entire area
encompassed by the legal description as
described in this notice and in the time
period as described in this notice are
temporarily closed to all public use,
including pedestrians and vehicles,
unless specifically excepted as
described above.

Authority: 43 CFR 8364.1.

Katie White Bull,
Acting Lower Sonoran Field Manager.

[FR Doc. 2022—-15281 Filed 7-15-22; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4310-32-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-DTS#-34224;
PPWOCRADIO, PCUOORP14.R50000]

National Register of Historic Places;
Notification of Pending Nominations
and Related Actions

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The National Park Service is
soliciting electronic comments on the
significance of properties nominated
before July 9, 2022, for listing or related
actions in the National Register of
Historic Places.

DATES: Comments should be submitted
electronically by August 2, 2022.
ADDRESSES: Comments are encouraged
to be submitted electronically to
National Register Submissions@
nps.gov with the subject line “Public
Comment on <property or proposed
district name, (County) State>.” If you
have no access to email you may send
them via U.S. Postal Service and all
other carriers to the National Register of
Historic Places, National Park Service,
1849 C Street NW, MS 7228,
Washington, DC 20240.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sherry A. Frear, Chief, National Register
of Historic Places/National Historic
Landmarks Program, 1849 C Street NW,
MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240,
sherry frear@nps.gov, 202—913-3763.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
properties listed in this notice are being
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considered for listing or related actions
in the National Register of Historic
Places. Nominations for their
consideration were received by the
National Park Service before July 9,
2022. Pursuant to Section 60.13 of 36
CFR part 60, comments are being
accepted concerning the significance of
the nominated properties under the
National Register criteria for evaluation.

Before including your address, phone
number, email address, or other
personal identifying information in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment—including your
personal identifying information—may
be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment
to withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Nominations submitted by State or
Tribal Historic Preservation Officers:
FLORIDA

Polk County

Evans, John H., House, 730 Buena Vista Dr.,
Lake Alfred, SG100008019

GEORGIA

Muscogee County

Columbus Coca-Cola Bottling Company, 1147
6th Ave., Columbus, SG100008016

LOUISIANA

Caldwell Parish

Graves Homeplace, 281 Davis Lake Rd.,
Columbia vicinity, SG100008005

MICHIGAN

Wayne County

McGhee, Orsel and Minnie, House, (The Civil
Rights Movement and the African
American Experience in 20th Century
Detroit MPS), 4626 Seebaldt St, Detroit,
MP100008009

NEW YORK

Erie County

Buffalo Public School #92—PS 92, 340
Fougeron St., Buffalo, SG100008007

OHIO

Hamilton County

United Colored American Cemetery, 4732—
4734 Duck Creek Rd. (at corner of 4805
Duck Creek Rd.), Cincinnati, SG100008017

Summit County

Mentzer-Sorrick Farm, 365 Center Rd., New
Franklin, SG100008020

SOUTH DAKOTA

Brown County

Blanchard, William C., House, 1016 South
Kline St., Aberdeen, SG100008006

VIRGINIA

New Kent County

Shuttlewood, 8830 Saint Peters Ln., New
Kent vicinity, SG100008021

Roanoke Independent City

English Gardens, 2325, 2331, 2333, 2339,
2343, 2345, 2349 Memorial Ave. SW, 1208,
1218, 1222, Fauquier St. SW, 2324, 2330,
2332, 2336, 2340, 2346, 2352 Denniston
Ave. SW, Roanoke, SG100008022

Staunton Independent City

Staunton Steam Laundry, 110 West
Hampton, 709 Hall, and 710 Robertson
Sts., Staunton, SG100008023

WISCONSIN

Dane County

Stoughton Municipal Power Plant No.1, 601
South 4th St., Stoughton, SG100008010

WYOMING

Sheridan County

Gable House, (Ranches, Farms, and
Homesteads in Wyoming, 1860—1960
MPS), 142 SR Buffalo Creek Rd., Wyarno,
MP100008015

In the interest of preservation, a
SHORTENED comment period has been
requested for the following resource:

OHIO

Stark County
Portage Street Elementary School, 239 and

301 Portage St., North Canton,
SG100008013, Comment period: 3 days

A request for removal has been made
for the following resources:

MICHIGAN

Monroe County

New York Central River Raisin Railroad
Bridge, (City of Monroe MRA), Across
River Raisin, east of Winchester St.,
Monroe, OT82005048

Wayne County

Fort Street-Pleasant Street and Norfolk &
Western Railroad Viaduct, (Highway
Bridges of Michigan MPS), Fort St. over
Pleasant St. and N&W RR., Detroit,
0T00000116

St. Boniface Roman Catholic Church, 2356
Vermont Ave., Detroit, 0T89000487

Additional documentation has been
received for the following resource:

ARKANSAS
Pulaski County

Governor’s Mansion Historic District
(Additional Documentation), Bounded by
the Mansion grounds, 13th, Center, Gaines,
and 18th Sts., Little Rock, AD78000620

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR
part 60.

Dated: July 12, 2022.
Sherry A. Frear,

Chief, National Register of Historic Places/
National Historic Landmarks Program.

[FR Doc. 2022—-15288 Filed 7-15-22; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration
[Docket No. 22—-19]

Faris Abusharif, M.D.; Decision and
Order

On March 2, 2022, the Administrator,
Drug Enforcement Administration
(hereinafter, DEA), issued an Order to
Show Cause and Immediate Suspension
of Registration (hereinafter, OSC/ISO) to
Faris Abusharif, M.D. (hereinafter,
Respondent) of Orland Park, Illinois.
OSC/ISO, at 1 and 6. The OSC/ISO
notified Respondent of the immediate
suspension of his Certificate of
Registration No. BA8201775 because
“[his] continued registration constitutes
‘an imminent danger to the public
health or safety.”” Id. at 1 (citing 21
U.S.C. 824(d)). Pursuant to 21 U.S.C.
824(a)(4), the OSC/ISO also proposed
the revocation of Respondent’s
Certificate of Registration No.
BA8201775 because ““[his] continued
registration is inconsistent with the
public interest, as that term is defined
in 21 U.S.C. 823(f).” Id.

The OSC/ISO alleged that from at
least February 10, 2017, through at least
January 5, 2022, Respondent “issued
numerous prescriptions for controlled
substances to five individuals outside of
the usual course of professional practice
and not for a legitimate medical
purpose.” Id. at 3. The OSC/ISO also
alleged that during an interview by DEA
on July 22, 2021, Respondent admitted
to ordering Adderall from his distributor
and taking it himself without a
prescription as well as to prescribing
Ritalin and tramadol to himself between
November 14, 2020, and February 27,
2021 in violation of state law. Id. at 2—
3. Regarding Respondent’s alleged
misconduct, the OSC/ISO alleged
violations of 21 CFR 1306.04(a) and 7
Il1l. Adm. Code §3100.380. Id. at 2.

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 824(d) and 21
CFR 1301.36(e), the OSC/ISO
immediately suspended Respondent’s
Certificate of Registration No.
BA8201775 after a preliminary finding
that Respondent’s continued registration
was inconsistent with the public
interest and that Respondent’s
continued registration during the
pendency of the proceedings would
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